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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attach:

Jeff Ramsey <JRamsey@geneva-trading.com>
Friday, September 10, 2010 9:46 AM
dfadefinitions <dfadefinitions@CFTC.gov>
Geneva Trading Comment Letter on File No. $7-16-1, Swaps Definitions
Geneva Comment Letter File $7 16 1.pdf

Dear Secretary Stawick:

Attached please find Geneva Trading USA LLC’s comments on Definitions Contained in Title VII of Dodd-Frank
Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (Swaps), File No. $7-16-1.

Best Regards,

JEFFREY F. RAMSEY
GENERAL COUNSEL
GENEVA TRADING USA, LLC
iramsey@geneva-trading.com
(312) 587-7000 x166

This e-mail message (together with any attached documents) is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee
(including the addressee’s employing organization, assigns and affiliates). It may contain information that is proprietary to
Geneva Trading USA LLC, its affiliates and assigns. It is controlled by law, or is covered by legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended addressee nor associated with the intended addressee’s organization, you must not use,
disclose or copy this transmission, and are asked to notify the sender of its receipt. Please be further advised that the
unauthorized interception or retrieval of e-mail may be a criminal violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act.
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